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No. SAC/SP/SMR/21 12021 -22

Dr Hemalatha N
Dean (Academics)

Department of MCA
St Aloysius College (Autonomous)

Mansalore- 575003

r0.0s .2022

Research Project entitled:

management through the

Dr Praveen Martis, SJ)

Principal

Dear Dr Ilemalatha N'

This is with reference to the research proposal submitted by your department' The Management'

based on the recommendatlo.J iy ir,. i"r"arch 
'committee of tire c'ollege, 

-has 
approved an amount of

Rs. 5,0001 (Five Thousand only) as the seed-money to guide and supervise the research project of

1. Pai Prathamesh Narshimha and 2' K Chethan Nayak'

Theutilizationcerti|rcatetotheeffectthattheseedmoneyhasbeenutilizedJorthepurposefor
which it has been sanctioned riiufi U" iu*itn.d to the Principal on the completion of the project'

A register of assets acquired (books, .journals' 
glassware' equipments etc)-- wholly or

,uUrt-iiutty 
"out of the seed money shali be maintained by the concemed department in a separate

stock registet and they will be the assets ofthe concerned department'

Thesanctionofthisseedmoneyissubjecttothgtgrmsandconditionsprescribedbythe
research committee ofthe college'

Subject: Grant of seed money to carry out the Teacher-Student
,,Real Time Traffic Monitoring System (RTTMS)."

Ref: Call for Research proposals for the seed money from the

circular email dated 22'03 '2022'
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